(11/15/2010) Charlotte Theobald - NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 11/12/10 Page 1

From: "Nate Simon" <NSimon@daymail.net>

To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>

CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...

Date: 11/15/2010 3:47 PM

Subject: NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 11/12/10 through 11/15/10 demolition progress

Attachments: Figure 3, Andrews St NYSDEC Site # E828144, Demolition Progress 11-11-10 thorugh
11-15-10.pdf; 11-12-10 P 008.jpg; 11-12-10 P 001.jpg; 11-12-10 P 004.jpg; 11-15-10 P 010.jpg; 11-15-10
P 013.jpg; 11-12-10 P 005.jpg

Charlotte,

The above grade demolition continued on 11/12/10 and 11/13/10 at the 300, 304-308 and 320 Andrews
Street and 25 Evans Street Site. Actives completed included site cleanup measures and the construction
of the decon pad. Refer to the attached photos Figure 3.

At-grade and below grade demolition work was not conducted on 11/15/10 due to a leaking 6-inch
diameter water main within the southern basement wall of the 304-308 Andrews Street building. In
addition, a 3/4-inch service line within the southern basement wall of the 300 Andrews Street building is
also leaking but at a much lower rate than the 6-inch water main. The water observed leaking into both
300 and 304-308 Andrews Street parcels is water from the municipal water system located in Andrews
Street. Refer to the attached photos and Figure 3 for approximate locations of the 6-inch water main, the
3/4-inch service line and accumulated water within the basement of the 304-308 Andrews Street building.
Following a discussion with Sean Keenan (753-7658) with the Monroe County Division of Pure Waters, it
was determined that the accumulated water could be pumped from the basement to the combined sewer
system without analytical laboratory testing results. Once the water lines have been addressed and are
no longer leaking into the basements, the accumulated water will be discharged to the combined sewer
system and the at-grade and below grade demolition work will begin at the 300 Andrews Street building. It
is currently anticipated that the water main will be decommissioned on 11/16/10 and the at-grade and
sub-grade demolition will begin on 11/16/10.

Accessible portions of the restricted area boundaries continue to be established in the field using spray
paint. Please refer to the attached photos and Figure 3 for locations of the restricted area boundaries.

Nate Simon, P.E.

Day Environmental, Inc.

40 Commercial Street

Rochester, New York 14614-1008
Phone: (585) 454-0210 ext:109
Fax: (585) 454-0825

<<Figure 3, Andrews St NYSDEC Site # E828144, Demolition Progress 11-11-10 thorugh
11-15-10.pdf>> <<11-12-10 P 008.jpg>> <<11-12-10 P 001.jpg>> <<11-12-10 P 004.jpg>> <<11-15-10
P 010.jpg>> <<11-15-10 P 013.jpg>> <<11-12-10 P 005.jpg>>

This message may contain information that is privileged or confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you
are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you received
this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any
attachments.
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11-11-2010

AS NOTED

DAY ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

Environmental Consultants
Rochester, New York 14614-1008

New York, New York 10016-0710
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AND 25 EVANS STREET

ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION PROJECT NYSDEC SITE NO.: E828144
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ROCHESTER, NEW YORK

Project Title
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(11/18/2010) Charlotte Theobald - NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 11/16/10 Page 1

From: "Nate Simon" <NSimon@daymail.net>

To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>

CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 11/17/2010 4:52 PM

Subject: NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 11/16/10 demolition progress

Attachments: Figure 3, Andrews St NYSDEC Site # E828144, Demolition Progress 11-17-10.pdf; 11-
16-10 P 006.jpg; 11-16-10 P 009.jpg

Charlotte,

The at-grade and sub-grade demolition began on 11/16/10 at the 300, 304-308, 320 Andrews Street and
25 Evans Street Site. Initially, the water that accumulated in the basement of the 304-308 Andrews
Street building from the municipal water system was discharged to the Monroe County Division of Pure
Waters Sewer System. Subsequently, portions of the slab and foundation walls from the 300 and 304-308
basements were removed and screened in accordance with the "At-Grade and Sub-Grade Demolition
Work Plan, 300, 304-308, 320 Andrews Street and 25 Evans Street, Rochester New York, NYSDEC Site
# E828144" prepared by DAY dated October 2010. Underlying overburden soil was also screened in
accordance with the Work Plan. Refer to attached photo and Figure 3 depicting the area demolished to
date.

Nate Simon, P.E.

Day Environmental, Inc.

40 Commercial Street

Rochester, New York 14614-1008
Phone: (585) 454-0210 ext:109
Fax: (585) 454-0825

<<Figure 3, Andrews St NYSDEC Site # E828144, Demolition Progress 11-17-10.pdf>> <<11-16-10 P
006.jpg>> <<11-16-10 P 009.jpg>>

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
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DAY ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. AN AFFILIATE OF DAY ENGINEERING, P.C.

DAILY AIR MONITORING REPORT
DATE: \‘\\l\(ﬁ 1D PAGE. | _OF_O

NYSDEC SITE #: E828144 DAY PROJECT #: 4265S-09
SITE:__300, 304-308, 320 Andrews Street, 25 Evans Street, Rochester, New York
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DESCRIPTION: BZ = Breathing Zone, BG = Upwind Background CAMP = Outside work area/at property perimeter
Initial CAMP Action Levels: Sppm VOCs, 100 ug/m® particulates over 15-minute average
Initial BZ Action Levels: Ippm VOCs sustained for 5 minutes, 150 ug/m? particulates sustained 15 minutes

40 COMMERCIAL STREET 274 MADISON AVENUE, ROOM 1104
ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14614-1008 . NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10016-0710
(585) 454-0210 www.dayenvironmental.com (212) 986-8645

FAX (585) 454-0825 FAX (212) 986-8657
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DESCRIPTION: BZ = Breathing Zone, BG = Upwind Background, CAMP = Outside work area/at property perimeter
Initial CAMP Action Levels: Sppm VOCs, 100 ug/m’ particulates over 15-minute average
Initial BZ Action Levels: Ippm VOCs sustained for 5 minutes, 150 ug/m’ particulates sustained 15 minutes
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DAY ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
DAILY SITE OBSERVATION REPORT

CLIENT: City of Rochester DATE: || }/ W / ] 0
PROJECT: Andrews St At-Grade/Sub-Grade Demolition (DAY Project #4265S-09) NYSDEC SITE #: E828144

LOCATION: 300, 304-308, 320 Andrews Street, 25 Evans Street, Rochester, New York
ON-SITEAT: F0(0) OFF-SITE AT:
CONTRACTOR®S): G Fasd o (1

COMMENTS:

KAC Sty =200 6 Favdiue snside @ F00 -
b P et D3 - nude o oud hose
! md\ ol wd gy -0k Dolibaf, 2 s - W%’\"f’,mmm

o \m\pm WO S iton At ol Seudh QL@%M e iyl
4 . DMA//\Q S WK e o) FHD g (S Y

4 o pa k. o butbowen 92 Dast Sidy G latoement (300 ond\sss 3
jr"g (i’)moﬁm Lo bl on SHAL uJ/ 2od f}mo& and Busdeon /bw%mw;

il A oo, A OAMM (/k//nr\rxmm mmjjA WQL

fZOO Ot/vv)(/LQ,um\ Dagis \M{SLQ & mi(‘fr

6-Fudoiicn (Doaned md- MM/\, Cluhsn Ot in oz ated gfirag
Seudn vl ah hostnart. allooine, MJPFA e J/&W%& /0 Purdp, 0
OMD enhi 918 = 7. WD G Faadon 70 ot HASPL and Grme.
D0edet O Fox_foen 1, Snsde ~ 845 Jip D. Rocle. ms% 2 00
C Frx \Q/f(léﬂ/(j 0(5 10 Jo@a G t/\,(p(ﬁ/u I ﬁ!,«mp MMAA%,JVIAJWM”;’/%A
D 1660 - NES “gaécts 1005. %0%7&‘0@/}’\/&0 ik dm & oo s-200
s\t Ol up el 2-3 inchuo O silon Voo aoslln S0l 185 calll,
T b 8 W b et s, B Stuas S0/ ko Sviren bWA}JAW
Lo Oiy - ()80 ppnes Sod Ando v o s, Wﬁu&ﬁ SK/MVM/M/ A iwded
TM(/\Q% RA NMM/\N (va

knc  Suprplyo— wall avd atvnd s by co m/xmmw%
/Zw# print  Cully of Q&fmmﬂ%%@%ﬁ—-s 2, 53, 5-4

/%30- entoundin_gn' WVUXM«W@ 2% LmLL-m\W Solor Suks sade

Y Suchg
WORK FORCE AND EQUIPMENT: @_ U M _ % > ,Uﬂj:{;/

DAY Representative (print): l{)\\\(/ (Vﬂ hf}\d (i DAY Representative (signed): /M/%O ﬂ /&/A/MQM

U/Danzinger/my docs/misc./4155 Remediation/Erie harbor (Site Observation Report)



PAGE 4’

DAY ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
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(11/18/2010) Charlotte Theobald - Andrews Street, NYSDEC Site #£828144 Page 1

From: "Nate Simon" <NSimon@daymail.net>

To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>

CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 11/17/2010 4:55 PM

Subject: Andrews Street, NYSDEC Site #£828144 11-16-10 Daily Site Report

Attachments: Andrews St, NYSDEC Site # E828144, DAY Env. Daily Site Report 11-16-10.pdf
Charlotte,

The attached pdf is DAY's daily site report for November 16, 2010. The daily site report includes the
CAMP monitoring results, a daily observation report summarizing the demolition activities that were
completed and a figure presenting CAMP station designations and sample locations/designations. The
collected samples are anticipated to be shipped to Chemtech on 11/18/2010 and DAY or the City will be
contacting the NYSDEC in the near future of its input regarding actual samples to be analyzed.

Nate Simon, P.E.

Day Environmental, Inc.

40 Commercial Street

Rochester, New York 14614-1008
Phone: (585) 454-0210 ext:109
Fax: (585) 454-0825

<<Andrews St, NYSDEC Site # E828144, DAY Env. Daily Site Report 11-16-10.pdf>>

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
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(11/18/2010) Charlotte Theobald - NYSDEC Site #£828144 - Andrews St 11/17/10

From: "Nate Simon" <NSimon@daymail.net>

To: <cbtheoba@gw.dec.state.ny.us>

CC: "Joe Biondolillo" <biondj@cityofrochester.gov>, "Dennis Peck (City)" <de...
Date: 11/18/2010 4:43 PM

Subject: NYSDEC Site #E828144 - Andrews St 11/17/10 demolition progress

Attachments: Figure 3, Andrews St NYSDEC Site # E828144, Demolition Progress 11-17-10.pdf;
P1010006.JPG; 11-17-10 P 006.jpg; 11-17-10 P 013.jpg

Charlotte,

The at-grade and sub-grade demolition continued on 11/17/10, primarily removal of portions of the slab
and foundation walls from the 300 and 304-308 basements. Refer to attached photo and Figure 3 and
the attached photos depicting the area demolished to date.

At-grade and sub-grade demolition work will not be conducted on 11/19/2010. The contractor will be
removing hard debris from the Site. At-grade and sub-grade demolition work is scheduled to resume on
11/29/10; however, this schedule is subject to change and the NYSDEC will be updated as the schedule
is finalized.

Nate Simon, P.E.

Day Environmental, Inc.

40 Commercial Street

Rochester, New York 14614-1008
Phone: (585) 454-0210 ext:109
Fax: (585) 454-0825

<<Figure 3, Andrews St NYSDEC Site # E828144, Demolition Progress 11-17-10.pdf>>
<<P1010006.JPG>> <<11-17-10 P 006.jpg>> <<11-17-10 P 013.jpg>>

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
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Project No.

4265S-09
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y ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS
DAY ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. AN AFFILIATE OF DAY ENGINEERING, P.C.

DAILY AIR MONITORING REPORT

DATE: \i!\?}!{? PAGE__ |  OF L/’

NYSDEC SITE #: E828144 DAY PROJECT #: 4265S-09
SITE: 300, 304-308, 320 Andrews Street, 25 Evans Street, Rochester, New York
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DESCRIPTION: BZ = Breathing Zone, BG = Upwind Background CAMP = Outside work area/at property perimeter
Initial CAMP Action Levels: 5ppm VOCs, 100 ug/m’ particulates over 15-minute average

Initial BZ Action Levels: 1ppm VOCs sustained for 5 minutes, 150 ug/m particulates sustained 15 minutes

40 COMMERCIAL STREET ; 274 MADISON AVENUE, ROOM 1104
ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14614-1008 . NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10016-0710
(585) 4540210 www.dayenvirznmental.com

(212) 986-8645

FAX (585) 454-0825 FAX (212) 986-8657



[lav ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTANTS
DAY ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. AN AFFILIATE OF DAY ENGINEERING, P.C.

DAILY AIR MONITORING REPORT
DATE: '\\\ Pf\ \O PAGE:_ %~ OF 7[
NYSDEC SITE #: E828144 DAY PROJECT #: 42655-09
SITE:__300, 304-308. 320 Andrews Street, 25 Evans Street, Rochester, New York
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
(585) 454-0210 WWW.dayenVlronmenta’.Com (212) 986-8645

FAX (585) 454-0825 FAX (212) 986-8657
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DAY ENVIRONMENTAL, INC.
DAILY SITE OBSERVATION REPORT

CLIENT: City of Rochester DATE: || ¥ ) C)
PROJECT: Andrews St At-Grade/Sub-Grade Demolition (DAY Project #42655-09) NYSDEC SITE #: E828144

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
Date: 11/18/2010 4:27 PM

Subject: Andrews Street, NYSDEC Site #£828144 11-17-10 Daily Site Report

Attachments: Andrews St, NYSDEC Site # E828144, DAY Env. Daily Site Report 11-17-10.pdf
Charlotte,

The attached pdf is DAY's daily site report for November 17, 2010. The daily site report includes the
CAMP monitoring results, a daily observation report summarizing the demolition activities that were
completed and a figure presenting CAMP station designations and sample locations/designations. The
collected samples are anticipated to be shipped to Chemtech on 11/18/2010. DAY or the City will be
contacting the NYSDEC in the near future for its input regarding actual samples to be analyzed.

The decon pad currently staged on the 25 Evans Street parcel is accumulating rain water. Prior to it's
initial use, the accumulated rain water will be pumped to the ground surface.

Nate Simon, P.E.

Day Environmental, Inc.

40 Commercial Street

Rochester, New York 14614-1008
Phone: (585) 454-0210 ext:109
Fax: (585) 454-0825

<<Andrews St, NYSDEC Site # E828144, DAY Env. Daily Site Report 11-17-10.pdf>>

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
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